cﬂﬂEBri Thomas

From: Cooper, Thomas

Sant: Fri Navember 18, 2005 6:14 PM

Tao:

Subjact: RE: Due Date Extanskon Regueat PE0S-055

Novamber 18, 2005

Hi Feith,
Re: Request for extenaion of full reepcnee to IR dated Octcher 7, 2005 (PEQS-0Q5G)

Your requeat for an extenalon for reeponea to guestione 7-14 ie granted. The new due date
for that response i December 7, 2005. I underatand that GM will pubmit its rasponee to

guestionas 1-& o November 21, 2005,

Thomas E. Cooper

Chief, Vehicle Integrity Divieion
0ffice of Defecte Inveatigatiom
Phene: (202)366.5218

Fax: [202)366.1787
tooopergnhtoa.dot .gov

----- riginal Megsoge-----

rrom: IR (- .-

Sent: Friday, Novembar 18, 2005 5:54 PM
To: Cooper, Thomano
Subject: Due Data Extengion Request PEOS-055

Tom,

GM plena to respond to guastions 1-& of Informaticon Request PERE-D55 [(N-car
Hazard Switch}) on khe original dus dare of November 21, 2005.

G requests a due date extensicn of December 7, 3005 for ite responae to
questiond 7-14.

Please reply to this responee with your anawer.
Sincerely,

Keith 5. Schultz
GM Product
office:
Mobile:
Fax :




